"UNION OF
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May 2, 1984

PREEDOM OF INFORM “TION
- ACL REQUEST

Mr. Joseph Felton, Director

Division of Rules'and Records FOIA«&"‘-33'1
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Washington, D.C. 20555 M'd 05’04/0“’

RE: FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT REQUEST
Dear Mr. Felton:

Pursuant to the federal Freedom of Information Act, I hereby
request all letter, telephone logs, notes of conversations and/or
memoranda between and among the individual Commissioners and their
staff, staff of the office of General Counsel, staff of the White
House and other Executive Branch agencies and the members of the
Appeal Board, betwee 1 December 1, 1983 and to date with regard to
the schedule for the Three Mile Island, Unit 1 restart proceedings.

Note that the request covers timing and scheduling matters
and therefore raises no question regarding the exemption for
predecisional documents.

Very truly yours,

sfton, (- fx

Ellyn R. Weiss
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